
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Of!icwl Records • 

SUMYillRY RECORD OF THE 36th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. GUNA-KAS~~ (Thailand) 

SIXTH COMMITTEE 
36th meeting 

held on 
Thursday, 8 November 1979 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

later: Mr. ZEHENTNER (Federal Republic 
of Germany) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 114: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE CHARTER OF THE UNITE.'D NATIONS 
MID ON THE STRENGTHENING OF THE ROLE OF TH:E ORGANIZATION (continued) 

ORGAlHZATION OF WORK 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 Uniteu Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-58271 

Distr. GENERAL 

A/C.6/34/SR.36 
14 November 19'79 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

/ ... 



I~ncJ-isl1 

P2{~c 2 

L 1 r. 1iac:~:A1. (1.'!e\I Zealand) said th[~t, after four sessions of the :~oecial 
Ccn:nittee" his r~elcr~ation hac)_ ho:,Je6. for more tanc;ible results, :revertlleless. the 
Speci:.:cl Co!,!J.ilittee had fulfillcil at least paTt of its maer]_ate oy -ore.scntinc; the 
list of specific pror;osals on t11e peCiceful settlement o:::' disputes, The nethods 
of uork used in p:coducinc:; the list of proposals •.muld be eg_uC'.lly applic2.blc to the 
other topics. Eis delec;ation vms in favour of continuinc; the useful uorlc on the 
peaceful settleHent of disj_lutes. After further reflection by c1elec;aticns o those 
pro~osals should oe re-examined and elaborated in terms of the seconil stc.ge of ttc 
Specic.l Co~-:ilili ttee 1 s mc.ndate. Tha·l; coulci perhaps 1Je done •rith c. vieu to elabor2.tinG 
recoM:lenG.ations for the Si:~tl' Committee anc1 the Generc.J. J\ssen,bly. 

2. liis ci.eler;ation supported the vie1.r that the Special Ccprrnittee shoulc1 nou r;ive 
priority consideration to the maintenance of international pec1.ce and security in 
vieu of the Fo:rlc already clone on the pee.ccful settleriJent of disputes, Because 
of the vi tal iT,lJ'Ortance of the maiDtenance of internationc\l :._;eace and securit~r 
n.nc1 its close relation to the uorlc done on the peaceful settlement of disputes 
his c[elcc;ation favoured early consideration of th2t topic e,t the next session of 
the Special Cmuni ttee, 

3. II!s. Dlo~ LEG!\. (Colombia) said th2.t Colo:-r.tJia he.d f:req~'cntly stressed the neec:.. 
to maJ~e certain basic chaD2:es in the United !lations Charter in the lic;ht of the 
experience of the r;ast t!1ree decades and the c;reat chanc;;es that ho~c1 taken place 
durins that tiillc. 'I'he main function of the United nations,, and particularly the 
Security Council, was the maintenance of international peace and security. The 
Ore;n.nization had done ':Tell in prevent in"; the outbreak of a rrajor 1·12-Y · :yet" durin::; 
the past three decades hostilities of one kino. or anotner had broken out no less 
tl:an 135 ti111es, seriously endane;erinr; pee,ce and Hel1-~8ein,3 in the \IOrld ancl 
causincs c-;reat losses in hu;:-aan life and in resources tha.t cot1lcl. have been nut to 
better use, 

h. '!.'he prevention ancl :removal of threats to the peace 1ras the l<min tasl'- of the 
Uni teo. dations" as set out in j~rticle 1 of the Ch2crter. The aim 1ms to scel<: mear:s 
of preventinc threats to the peace ancl encoura::;inc a pen.cef~-11 solution to disputes 
oefore they flared into ar:necL conflict. Coloncbie. hacl. already expressed its 
concern over the lack of proc;ress macle in the ~eaceful settlement of disputes, and 
it supported the suc;gestion by Austria tho.t a centre foT invcstic;ation and 
conciliation ;1ic,ht be established, uith a flexibility that cloulcl contribute to 
the direct settlement of some future disputes. 'I'he idea vas that sone orc;ans 
shou.lcl have the pover of investig2.tin;·: certain dispute3 am' mal';.inc; recomnc~1dations 
~:;hat the parties could refuse to accept or could 2.ppeal ac;ainst before other 
bodies of a re~ional or other appropriate nature. The conclusions of those 



"':.r01.1lU be Sl)_b~,lit>~ed to t]_-~.r:..~ r:c~rties concern_cc_~ 
use cf tho..t ~~,:c.c:1inc::r~;r \·Jould lie ·Hith States .. 

_r~;c c 6/~J-~ ;s~ D ~6 
:L~n:~li sl~ 

Gn~ the res~onsibility o~ 

5- Colo1,1bia also uelievecl Umt U:ere should be an elaboration of Article 2 
P2 rc.c;ra:9h 3 •. Hhicl' :•:,c.clc it o'.:;lic;atory for ::cmbe:;_· States tc settle their 
il~ten1_2.tiom:,l di:3p1.rcc;3 by -.)eaceful ;rc~m1s, The CbJ,;_·ter should contairc a clea:cly 
cl .--c. r•; "I ed .-, . D - --, D - ' ., • -

~~~L sc::rles o~ ~J-JTDoses anQ ;JrE1CliJles -Gne.i; 1rould JJrc:vent the lc;nor::J2C of 
Char-ccr provisions tho.t frequently occurrecJ. in practice: t~1ey si1ould relate_ fo:c· 
:.::ample" to internatiorwl co--·operatioD for develop~'lent, collec-tive ecoc10i'cic 
security, c:md r_;eneral c~isan~la!l'.ent vnder effecti•re cont:tol. Colm,lbia also o:ctachec.--:. 
special im·oortance to the functionincc of the Im:;ernational Cov:::t of Justice, Fhich. 
as thinr;s ~tood at present, I·TB.S not beinp; u_sed to solve nroblems, =Iis clele~atio"1 -
had confidence in the ciispute~settle:,•le""t procedures of ti~e Interne.tiong.J_ Court .. 
c.nc_ that confiC.ence must. be shc-;m by all StEJ.tes if the CotTt: s action uas to be 
c~ffective and to tavc the :oroper sco:oe and influence, Colonhi2. uoulc1_ continue to 
support the coqmlsory jurisdiction of tlce Court in disp-cltes vhicl' it hao. proved 
i1,lpossiblc to settle by 2:1eal1S of the voluntary llrocedures provided for in the 
Charter. 

' u · Colomuia vas a country noted for its respect for hUJ,lal1 rie;hts and h2.c1 ahrays 
supported s.ction in the United r:ations to ens-ure ths.t all countries respected 
human ric;hts and :funclanental freedoEs, It uas a signatory of the Irc.tencational 
Covenant or;. Civil and Folitical ~,lights ancl of its Optional Protocol, and it hoped 
Llmt the Covenant Houlc1 l)e accepted by 2,11 States as an essential element in the 
safec;uarding of ::Jeace, Ei" delec;ation proposed tlmt t:r.e '"'rustee:3hi:o Council, 
1rhich ho.d been hic;hly successful in guidinG the process of decolonization, should 
broaden its fur'.ccc:i.ons and tal:;:e over tne trusteeship of human ric;hts and t'l:1e f~_c:;ht 
ac:~ains~c colm1ialism, aTJo.rtheid and all forms of racial discrimination. It should 
thE:>n tal~e the title oT_c_o~ncil for Human I\ic;hts and Trusteeship, cmc1 its 
l!le"lber ship s~1ould be enlcxsed so th2;':; iG Hould be truly repr:::; sentc.tive, 

'(. Lastly,, Color;cbia su~Jported the p;:oposal for an intcncational instnL>nent that 
Houlcl hasten the process of codification of t~e principles and rules concerniq; 
the peL'-Ceful settlenent of disputes 9 uhich should include effective anc1 specific 
r,1easurcs for dealinc; ~rith an resolving c1isputes bet1·reen States. 

8. lie cont;ratulated the ,SGecial Committee on its success in carryinc; out the 
manc1ate entrusted to it in General Assere1bly resolution 33/94: Colombia supported 
the Soviet draft resolution e~:tcndin.n; the CoJ11.mittee 1 s mandate. 

9, i'r, ARl!OUSS (Syrian 1\ral! Rerublic) said that the factors vhich nreventecl the 
Ort£ani-~ation -froEl maintaininc; international peace and security shoulc1 be studied, 
His delegation felt thaJ,; that failure TJ8,s primarily due to a misinterpretation of 
the Charter and of tne role of the Security Council and the General Asse1;1bly an6 
Go the unequal pe_rticiiJation of i.Ien:bcr States in that firld, C::'nt' fact that some 
countries enjoyecl_ certain exclusive rie:;hts harnpered the solut;ion of me.ny 
international proole~1s. It vas the duty of all countries to support the role: of 
the united ~:::1tions and enhr.:mce its effectiveness in international affairs o 



t)C JJ:)> , ~16 
~,Dc;l iS li 
l)~1~t:·~ e h 

lO, l':i.s (;_elez::J.tic~1 su~J:;;or·cc:c:_ t~1e iciea of })rc:rarin::; c c1cc]_ar::d.ion to b":: ac!.ootecl 
(,i~c ~'eE(TJl rssc:1bl~· on the ~)e2-cefl•l settle:·n_ent of clis~Jutt:s, 'o•rcver .. the 

cler,~e11t.s of tl~o.t c:~cclar;:,_tion shouL':. be stuc.!.ied 2.nCi clarifiecL A clenr c1cfi,1iticn 
of iDtcTmctional COllflict ., natiornl sovc;rei·;rl\;~r, tl'e :6~~l1t of self--C:cfcnce as set 
out in ;Yticlc 51 of the ChQ.rtcr 0 z~.nd "::;}:.e ric;ht of :;;r::or;les to stnJc,c;lc for 
indepel!~cence" repel a;_;r:;ressio~1 Emc:J. li·~~CTQte tl1cc;ir terri'Gorie~,; c·TP.s very iT'··::orta''~. 

His dclc:;aCioL s.lso sw-rno:cte(c propose.l B (vii) in the :r:epo:r:t U/JL/33, :n- 6) 
thc.t t~lCYe stou]_6_ oe vicler Us,e ;-::e.cle of r2'::,iOY1al a:crG.Df';C'~l.Cnts 0)_' a(;encies :in the 
l'ec.ce:ful settle. ,cnt of dis;mtcs purs'Jant to -~~rticlc:: )2 of ti·e Cho.Tter, 'ii1.e 

remaininr; ~JrOj!Osals ncc6.ec1 furt·r1er stvdy c.'.ncJ. ele.oore"tion" 'lle Special CoFlitlittee 
sl,oulc~. avoiC:[ L1J.plication of effort ui tl' rec;ard to thc.t to~Jic ;;nich lc3.d also bceE 
consic.ered ·,_1y T,hc Special Cci.ir,iittee on :C~nh<mcin2: t11e :Sff'cctivcness of the 
frinc iple of the ~ on~Use of Force in International ?elations c.nd ;ras dealt vi th 
oy an e.;-;enda itei·' of -;;he Gencre,l 1\..sser.:bly" 

llo 'lith rcc;arc1 to the rQ·~ionalizatio"l. of existinrj procccJ.urcs of the Unitecl 
Jations 0 sorc1e of tlle recon:rnenc1e.tions hacl already been im.plCJllcntccL The ~;~Jecis.l 
Cm1mittee should continue its consideration of the rer.mininr; IJrorosals ancl try to 
ree.ch c;e!1eral c.c-;recment on thee, 

12, The maintenance of international peace anC:. security 1ms of vital i1,1:9ortance 
to all EeDlbers of the international coril:Cil'J.ni ty, Interne.tional peace coulc! only be 
ensured if all States strictly respected the Cha:r:ter of the United 0ations and 
fulfilled their lec;al anc.1 Jclo:cal oblications, !tl thouc;h the Security Conncil hait 
the IJr imary re s:cons i bili ty for en sur inc; t:1e peaceful settlenent of interna t io:12-l 
disputc:s" it u2"s unable to ~)lay its role in that rce:;ard, 'I'hc root of the probler:1 
11as the non-·il·11_JleGentation of ·basic princiiJles contained in the Chc;.ri,er. 
Continuinc; accression and the occupation of t~e territories of ~!ember States 
weakened the standin~ of the Organization. 

13. J, date sl:oulc1 be set for the suhuission of pronosals and observations by 
1-le·J.oer States on the iJrcsent tonic so as to allO"vT the Special Comc'1ittee to draft 
a list of proposals" ~i ve them fm·ther consiclera--cion and s·J.bEli t rcco:;uu.enclations 
to the General Assembly. 

ll~." 'lr. m·wusHIOTIS (C;;,<prus) said that the report of the Special Comnittee and 
tbe ii.1t:r:oductory .stater.1ent by its Chair::1an at the 30th !:lectin[; r_acl. providecJ tl:e 
SiJ~th Committee ui th a co::nprehc:1sive analysis of the vork of the Specie.l CoE.mittee 
at its last session. In vie•:r of the SpeciQ.l CorrHi ttee' s onckgrouncl. and history 
it uas grat ifyin[~ that at that session it had been able to o.chieve certain 
positive results and that it vras in a position to achieve r·l.Ore 2.t its next 
session" uhen it Fould be c,ivinc:; priority to the question of the maintenance of 
in~ernatlonal peace and security, 

15. 
t~1e 

J.ll1c 

His 
role 
fact 

delee;ation had ahrays considered that studying vays of strene;theninc 
of the Organization did not necessarily involve revision of the Chnrter. 
t:!:12.t unanimous decisions taken by the General Assembly anc1 the Security 



!t/C. 6/J~-/STI. 36 
Lnr;J.ish 
='az,e 5 

lm'ncil stilJ_ rc::mc.,inecJ uni•,plclcn~ec~ clearJy s"Clovec1 ~h:::.t sor,let:nins Trlore >ms 
requi:_"c:d than aHcnfu1lent of th<: C0c.:c·ter, '-'-'o see~~ otl1:::r metl:cods vas a practical 
c:pp~"oa,ch ·cb_c.t vot,_lc:L y:i_clcl res"Jlt.s, c.ml ~'.C referred in thc_-t; collne=~imc co 
·"rcicle J.Oc' of the Ch<:crter. lim-rever Cyprus 'rould not 1-.'llClly e~~clude p:;_'onosals 
~o auencl tile Ch2.rtcr if that could be sto1.Tn to be necessary, al thouc;:1 it -
consiclerc~ that the ineffectiveness of the Or3anization was the result not of the 
C:mrt.er' s rrovisions but of failure to iEolenent Gc:rwral !\ssembly and Sccvri ty 
Council resolutions. 

16. T;Je Special Cori:S1ittee had 1Jut fo:C11ard a list of TJYO<"JOsals as a :cesnlt of its 
effo:cts to 2,llocate p:ciol"iticos for its future vorl: on. th~ question o:c~ the pc::accfnl 
sc::ttlec·:lent of d.isp"J.t,es, ~Iis dc::ler;ation 1-.cislwc~ ceo drau ccttcntion to the" oro-oosal 
that a General J\sseubly decl8-rati~n on peaceful scttlevent of :iisputcs sl'.oUlLl be 
prcvareC'· anci aclo:Gtec as a first ~>te~ tom::.rc1s the Jlrepar3.tion of 2. treaty on tl1c 
subject, It anpearerl fror:-1 the re])Ort -cn.ot T;hc proposal :-ras one on vhic:h ar~reenent 
~lli~ht be IJOSsil:Jle 0 ancl tl".e iclec:. \Tas usll uorth pursuinc.s, In all there vere 
El~)IJro~cimatcly 10 _QYO~Josals on Fhj_cl' a6reer,lent secnecl possible_ ancl his clele::;ation 
SUl11Jortec1 them all, J'.t present c t11ere 11ere si tuatio'w an.cl Cyrrus Has suffer inc 
fro;~ such a sitt1ation - vllere States uc::re floutirv~ General Assenoly resolutions 
and viola tin:-; me,ndatory decisions of tbe Security Council 1-rith irnrniity, Ir. sucb 
situations 0 :1orc effective use o'~wuld be made of the c:::istine; mcchinery and of 
t1~e provisions of the Charter, particulexly those of Clmpter VII notabl~;· 
Articles L~3 ~ l] 5o ~6 ancl ~7. His dele~ation had ~,~o.c~e rclr::vani. prOl)OSr:.ls at 
:previous sessions >:rhici1 had appeared in c'Locuments A/fcC 132/L. 7 _ 11./ AC ,182/L .12/Pev .1 
and ,",/AC .132/HG/20, Durin[; the JS79 session of the Sr:ecial Com_,,ittee, a n~ber of 
nevr and constructive proDosals had ·oeen nacle that deserved further consicleration, 
;-;:e dre1-r attention to the~ nroposals contained in rlocunents A/AC,l82/HC,30 (Sierra 
Leone)" A/AC.lC2/ITG/32 (Y;~::;o~lavia) and A/J\.C,l82/:TG/35 (Greece). Ee vishcd 
flrrthc=:r to drmr attention ·L;o the vorL:inc; paper submi ttec1 oy El Se"lvador and 
rtu:'a.nia in clocuT:e:nt A/ AC, l82tJG/J6 9 \·Thich contained a comrJilation of proposals on 
the maintenance of international peace and security tln~~ Houlcl uncloubtccl.ly 
fa,cilitate the >wrl;:. of t,ne Specie.l C'mr~littec The Spcci,~.l Connnittee hr'il also 
befOl"e it a 1rorl:inc; paper fron the Cypriot c1e1ec;ation uhich appeared in the 
report. 

l'(. 'l-'110 Special CmJmittee l12.d also IJec~:un substanti-ve vork on the ouestion o£' the 
rationalization of United Uations -orocedures" ano_ he \·TG.s clad to note thc-,_t tbc 
General AsseEcbl:yr l1acl r•.do:rtcrl a munber of the Specic:l Com.L'littee: f; :nroposals thrm1gh 
the recomr•10nclation of the Secretary- -Gener=-cl in his report (J\jJl</320). 

18. Cyprus supJlOrteC_ the extension of the Sped.e<,l Co~'nictee' s Pandate so as to 
enable it to carry out its uorl.;: on the maintenance of internationc:_l peace aml 
security. 

19. ;·:ro SEALY (r:'rinidac1 c:nd Tobac;o) said that the li~:1ited objectives set for the 
,S~>eci-o-:i Cor.:mittee iJ,Y operative ;Jaragrc.~Jh 3 (a) 9 (b) ancl (c) of General Assernbl~T 
rc2olution 33/94 had been c::ither pRrtially or fully achieved, In an age of 



Ii../C. C/J4/'J< 3G 
I:nglish 
Page G 

(i ir o Sealy, Trinidac anc1 rl'ob!::c;o) 

nuclear Heapons and sophisticated conventional arma111ents, tho effective functioninr; 
of the United nations 1ms vital to the sccuri":;y anci 1rell-lJeine; cf all States, 
larc;e or silmll 0 

20. I!is delec;2.tion considered that the Speci2.l Committee 1 s uork on the question 
of the rationalization of existinr; procedures of the Uniteci l'Jations shoulci be 
discontinued or c;iven a lmr priority. The ;c;pecial Conunittee 1ras involving itself 
uith issues already under active consideration in other specialized bodies of --che 
United ~Tco.tions. He Has pleased to note that several of the prol]osals put fcnrard 
by the Special Committ'te on that subject had also formed part of t!J.e subject 
matter of the Secretary-.General 1 s report in ciocument A/34/320, but r,mny of the 
other proposals had already been discussed in the past and could be found in the 
conclusions of the Special Committee on the nationalization and Organization of 
the General Assembly (annex V to the current edition of the rules of procedure). 

21. ;.]ore over, the uorking paper submitted by the Philippines and Romania 
(A/AC.l02/UG/39) collating various proposals on the C]uestion revealed a najor 
du}llication of e:f fort, and that 111eant a great >mste of resources 0 Section 3 of 
that 'I·Torking paper listed proposals relatins to the Secretariat that Fere under 
active consideration in the Fifth ComLJittee as Hell as in such subsidiary organs 
as in the Conmittee on Conferences and the CoiTL"llittee for Progranme and 
Co-ordination. l.iany of the other proposals relatinc; to the functioninc; of the 
General Assembly and its suosidiary oodies Here interesting but impractical. 
Hmrever, should the General Asser1bly ciecide to renei·T that aspect of t-:-te Special 
Committee 1 s mandate, his aelegation 1-rould not object, al thou:;h it vas convinced 
that the Special Com.'llittee 1rould do >·Tell to proceed cautiously in t,hat field 
or at least maintain effective liaison 1-lith the Office of the Under-Secretary­
General for Politic<:d and General Assembly Affe.irs. 

22. Those criticisms uere not directed at any particular State, since they 
related to proposals made in good faith by the representatives of sovereign 
I Iember States 1vith a vie•fr to rationalizine:; the existing procedures. Ilmrever, his 
country wanted the Special Comrr,ittee to devote its energies to the more important 
and fundamental aspects of its mandate. 

23 0 T·J.rninc; to the question of the pe2.ceful settlement of disputes, he noted 
tnat many useful proposals had been made Hith a vieH to strengthening the peace­
making functions of the General Assembly, the Secretary-General and the Security 
Council and encourac;inc; States to abide strictly by the provision in /trticle 2' 
parac;raph 3" of the Charter enjoining ~!ember States to settle their disputes by 
peaceful means in such a manner that international peace and security, and 
justice, vrere not endangered. Be agreeci 1-rith earlier spea~ers that the 
General J'1ssembly should take steps to rationalize the consideration of that 
subject 1rithin the Uniteci nations, since besides its consideration in the Special 
ConJ.ni ttee, it 11as beinr; examined in the Special Committee on the :Cnhancing of the 

I ... 



A/Co6/34/SH.3G 
English 
?age 7 

(~-.~r. Sealy, Trinidad end 'l'obar;o) 

.C:ffectivc:ness of the P~incinlc of t'1e lTon~Use of Force in International Relations 
and vould also be considered by the Ir'irst Comnittec Fhcn the Romanian item 
cnti tlcd ;Peaceful settlement of disputes'' vas taken up. 

')), p 
'-~· ,m-:ever, '1-jis country loolced fonmrd to tangible 1Jror:>:ress in that area, since 
peaceful settlerLen-::; of oisputes Vrcl.S an E:'SSentis.l oasis for J.astin§! and friendly 
relations anong States :'oundeci upon justice a::Hl equity. His country 1Wu1d support 
tte pre:oaratior. of nevT international le,c:al texts or manuals on the neaccful . 
settlement of disputes but I.Jished to sound a note of caution. 'I'he Charter 
oblic:;ation vias qu:Lte specific and unambic;uous, and Cr:a:nter VI vas also quite 
clear o I-Ioreover o at the international level there already existed the Revised 
General Act for the Peaceful Settlen'.ent of Disputes and, for the Latin 1\nerican 
rec;ion o the Pact of Boc;ota" Fe1-r States vere parties to those international 
lec;al instrwnents, and it tl1us appeared that it vas not the absence of lc:'jal 
instruments that inhibited resort- to peaceful means but umrillinc;ness on the 
part of States parties to disputes to mal~e the necessary political compromises 
in order to reach a settlement. 

;~5 · One area to 1,;rhich the Special Committee could pay some attention ·Has the 
use of third -party judicial and arbitral _rJrocedures. AltlwU[;h many international 
and bilateral treaties included a O.ispute-settlement provision providinc; for 
arbitration or ap_rJeal to the International Court of Justice, either unilaterally 
or by corrunon consent of the parties, the International Court had been 
'J.nderutilized, The cost to the United Nations of the International Court for 
the bienniu::1 1980-1981 I·Tould be (;7 .8 nillion, and for that reason at least 
it appeared that the Snecial Committee should study ways of making the 
International Court a more effective and operational part of the settlement by 
States of their internationa1 disputes of a lec;al nature, Accordingly, his 
delegation 1-ras lJarticularly interested in the gro:;:Josal that a questionnaire 
should be circulated and a study made of the reasons •ilhy States did not make 
c;reater use of the existing mechanisns for settlinr; disputes. 

26. As to the ::;uestion of the maintenance of international peace and security, 
~'1C noted with regret tl1at that most vi tal part of the Special Cm:liili ttee 1 s mandate 
'ras likely to be obstrJ.cted by States -vrhich clung to the belief that proposals to 
anend the Charter T~:ould undermine its effectiveness and that of the United ~Jations 
as a bastion cf peace and justice through lmT 0 The United J'Tations Charter 1;ras 
\Tidely recoc;nized as an interne.tional constitution for States and the basis of 
contem::]orary international r0lations. Countries also had their constitutions, 
but peoples ancl Govern;:1ents -vrere free to amend them in order better to reflect 
the checks and balances betveen the executive, legislative and judicial branches 
of covernr'lent as ';;rell as national economic o social ancl political aspirations. 
Proposals to emend the Charter should not therefore l1e regarded as necessarily 
all bad or all c;ood; each proposal should ~e considered on its merits in order to 
see ',rhethcr it could help to strengthen the role of the United nations in the 
::mintenancc of international 11eace and security 0 'Ihat c;oal should be achieved 
through effective measures to prevent and eliminate threats to the peace, to 

I.,. 



A/C.6/34/SR.36 
Enc;lish 
Pace 8 

(l,1r. Scaly" Trinidad and r:r:'obar;o) 

deal vrith acts of agc;ression or other breaches of the peace, and to brine; about 
tbe _lJeaceful settlement of internatione,l disputes or situations vrbich rEic;ht 
lead to a breach of the pe~ce. The Security Council had a primary responsibility 
under the Charter for the maintenance of international peace and security and 
had nlayed a crucial role in preventing major 1-rars in the ac;e of nuclear vreapons 
and reducinc tensions in dancerous situations. 

27. However, the collective security machinery at the centre of which the Security 
Council stood had not secured the confidence of the international co®nunity, as 
1ms clear fror.1 the arms race 0 v;hich 1ms no~r consWilinQ; some $425 billion every 
year, and the system 1 s failure to resolve many issues further underlnined its 
effectiveness. The re_lJort of the Secretary-General pursuant to Article 12, 
Jc;arac;raph 2, of the Charter (A/31(/lt 76) listed a num-oer of Cl:i sputes -vrhich vere 
technically on the Security Council's as;enda. !Ioreover, t?1e Security Council's 
decisions, uhich IIerc: frequently addressed to States that had C0®11i tted acts 
of a.rsc:ression or other breaches of the oeace, remained unimplementecl by the very 
States to Hhic~1 the c1ecisions \Jere ac1dressed despite t:ne clear ler;al oblic;ation 
of all Hembers, under Article 25 of the Charter, to carry out decisions of the 
Security Council. 

28. Perhans the sin~le most debilitatinG feature of the collective security 
machinery uas the misuse of the veto conferred by the Charter on the five 
nermanent members of the Security Council. 'i1he veto had been used to exculpate 
States that had repeatedly co~itted acts of aggression, that had violated the 
fundamental human rir;hts of their peo:r_!le, and that had denied, throu[c;h resort 
to force, the let;itimate aspirations of peoples to self-determination and 
independence in accordance '.Ji th the Charter and the relevant United Nations 
resolutions. 

29. His delec;ation had noted vrith satisfaction the numerous proposals on the 
maintenance of international peace and security in the Special Committee's report, 
althouc;h some of those proposals seemed to fall outside the Committee 1 s scope 
and should be referred to the Special Committee on I'eace-keeping Operations. 
His delee;ation 1ms particularly- interested in the pronosal that the S:rx:cial 
Committee should investigate the reasons for the present inability of the United 
nations to maintain international peace -vrhen called UIJon to do so. The Special 
Committee mit";ht aslc the Secretary-General to prepare an analytical action~orientecl 
study in consulation Hith the permanent members of the Security Council, States 
that bad been directly involved in disputes before the Council, other interested 
States, and Secretariat officials so that, on the 'casis of experience -vrith the 
functioning of the Security Council> the Cormn.ittee could identify the strenr;ths 
and i·:eaknesses of the collective security n1.echanism in the Charter and propose 
means of strengthening the role of the United Nations in the discharge of its 
major responsibility. Bis delegation believed that the Special Committee had C: 
critical role to play in helpinc; the United 1'Jations to live up to the expectatlons 
of those vho had founded the Orc;anization, and it 1muld give the COJ-:-JDittee its 

full s v.:;port . 

30. 1 ir. L::ehentner, (Federal Republic of' Germany) too~~ the Chair. 

I ... 



A/C.G/34/SR.36 
Enc;lisL 
Ptlse 9 

31. i'.~r. GYAHALI Ci·Jcpal) said that the revie1-r of the objectives as Fell as tl1e 
iraplementation of the Charter should be a perpetual process. It seemed sr.1cc~1rcrd s-r;ic 
that; Articles 53 and 107 still referred to 11 enemy States''. If there >·rere enemies, 
they vere poverty and disease and the psychological complexes of insecurity, mutual 
suspicion Gnd hy:r;::ccrisy as a result of v:Oich much-needed valuable resources ~>rere 
1msted in devisine; efficient ways of eliminating human beings on a lare;er scale. A 
just and e~uitable order required the utilization of resources for raisinr: the 
standard of living of all p~ople rather than for perfecting armaments. r_l_

1he United 
Lations mus-;:; act as a medium for that change. He noted that the report of the 
Sr::ecial Cor:mrittee stated that there had been r;eneral agreement on the proposal to 
encourae;e States to mal<:e greater use of nethods contained in Chapter VI of the 
Charter. It •,ras also encouraging to note that the Secretary--General had decided to 
set up a committee of Under-Secretaries-General to prepare a list of proposals on 
'..Jays of improving the procedures of the General Assembly. It was a Datter of 
satisfaction that the General Assembly had already adopted many of the 
recommendations discussed in the Special Comnittce. Hm·rever, the latter had not 
been able to fulfil its mandate concerning the q_uestion of international peace and 
security because of lack of time. 

32. It was imperative to enhance the authority and improve the implementation of 
resolutions of the General Assenbly and the Security Council, to strensthen the 
_oeace~keepine; capacity of the Security Council by effective application of 
Chapter VII and to ensure greater recourse to the compulsory jurisdiction of the 
~nternational Court of Justice. Differences of approach should provide strength 
rather than 1vealmcss in the common quest for universal peace. 

33. As t:Oe representative of the Netherlands had pointed out at a previous n;eetine;, 
general ae;reement mie;ht be possible on the proposal to study the reasons 1vhy States 
did not make e;reater use of the existing mechanisns for the peaceful settlement of' 
disputes. Such a study could provide the basis for taking further steps in that 
rer;ard. 

34. His delegation supported renewal of the mandate of the Special Coomittoc. 

35. I.Ir. M.AKAREVICH (Ul~:rainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that u.ny serious 
analysis of the Charter of the United Nations 110uld shm-r that it had played an 
enormous role in the system of contemporary international relations governed by 
international lmv, in maintaining peace and international security and in developing 
broad internat,ional co-operation among States in the interests of the progress of 
nankind. A second conclusion >·rould be that there remained many underutilized ways 
of increasinc; the effectiveness of collective action by States to strengthen peace 
an6. security and solve contemporary problems l·rithin the framevork of the structure 
established by the Charter. 

/ ... 



A/ c . 6 I jll / SR . 36 
::=n.clish 
Pa2:e 10 

36. Ee shared tho \ric1·1 of those spcal(ers ~tJho had sai-d that the Charter had stood 
the test of time and had fully preserved its sirnificance for the future. It should 
be remembered that the Charter of the United lTations ond its role, significance and 
influence '.Jere by no means linited to the United Iiations itself but extended to the 
entire system of principles and norms of contemporary international relations and -c;c 
the entire system of contemporary international law, lvhich had seen extensive 
development on the basis of the Charter since the foundinu; of the United Hat ions. 
It 1-ms clear that the Charter "\laS a unique docmnent and one of the most important 
international instruments of the present day and that it should therefore be treated 
-vrith the utmost res11ect. It uas a 1vell-balanced instrunent and provided the legal 
basis for rr1achinery to protect international peace and develop co·-operation bet,.veen 
States. The relaxation of tension uhich was nmv the prevailinc; tendency in 
international relations \vas the direct result of the im:9len,entation of the 
principles of the Charter and their embodiment in international agreements. It \vas 
clear, of course, that the effectiveness of the United Nations depended on the 
political -vrill of States and their readiness and determination to act together to 
achieve the purposes and principles of the Oru;anization and solve urgent 
international problems. His country's fundamental position vith regard to the 
Charter -vms based on U..l'lSvrerving adherence to the latter 1 s purposes and principles 
and a steadfast belief in the special nature, role and si2nificance of the Charter 
and its continued validity ln contemporary international relations. 

37. Turninc; to the report of the Special Committee (il_/34/33), he noted that t!1e 
latter had considered proposals on the peaceful settlement of disputes, the 
rationalization of e:dstine; procedures of the United nations and the maintenance of 
international peace and security. Hith regard to the peaceful settlenent of 
disputes, the Special Committee had considered 21 proposals on the subject, but only 
nine of them showed any possibility for the achievement of general agreement and not 
one of the nine affected the Charter. In his dele13ation 1 s vievr, procedures and 
macnlnery for the peaceful settlement of disputes already existed and the reasons 
for their ineffectiveness lay in the fact that the parties to disputes lacked 
political 1vill and a deternination to reach a settlement. States should abide by 
the purposes and principles of the Charter and rr.ake use of all the means provided by 
it. A major step would be the conclusion of a world treaty on the non~use of force 
in international relations. The Security Council possessed machinery for the 
peaceful settlement of disputes, and there was no need to create a General Assembly 
body for that purpose. His delegation vms interested in the proposal to prepare a 
declaration on peaceful settlement of disputes. Such a declaration should take into 
account the Declaration on Principles of International lavr concerning Friendly 
Relations and Co~operation amone; States in accordance with the Charter of the Unitecl 
Nations and should provide that international disputes must be settled on the basis 
of the soverei~n equality of States. 

I ... 



A/C.6/34/S?... 36 
Inglish 
Pa[~e ll 

(Hr. lvla1carevich ,, ukrainian SSR; 

38. Hith regard to the rationalization of existinr:· nrocedures of the United 
ilations, his deler;ation felt that the existing ruJ._;.s ~of procedVIe fully rwt the 
needs of the General AssemlJly and that any ioprovements should be achieved not 
throue;h chane;es in those rules but throur:;h stricter observance of them. Some of 
the proposals that had been submitted seemed politically notivated and 1v-ere designed 
not to bring about improved procedures but to eliminate the general debate on 
political questions and erect barriers to tho inclusion of items in the agenda at 
the request of l\Ie:nber States. His delee;ation could not accept the proposal to 
provide the General Committee, 1-rhicn had been established to deal •.vi th procedural 
and not substantive matters, •.vith nev functions not vrithin its present v.e.ndate. 
His delegation favoured those proposals I·Thich 1wuld serve to enhance the role of 
the General Assembly 1-rithin the frame•,mrl'- of the Charter and its political prestie;e. 
In that connexion, he cited the proposals concerning the desirability of seekine; 
consensus in the adoption of decisions, the reduction of duplication of 1vork in 
non--political bodies, the improven:ent of co-ordination between the many bodies 
dealine; 1v-ith technical, economic, social and other matters, and the need. to increase 
the effectiveness of the 1-mrl\: of the Secretariat and cut back the grovrth in staff 
ancl in the expenses of the Organization, 

39. \Iith regard to the maintenance of international peace and security, r.1ost of 
the proposals s'.lbmitted to the Special Cor;JIJ1ittee involved changes in the Charter 
'.-rhich affected, in particular, the conrr::osition and pmrers of the Security Council. 
His delegation continued to be unconvinced by the argurrents submitted in favour of 
those proposals and felt that such changes 1muld be fraught vrith serious dangers 
for the existence of the United Nations and the goal of rr:aintaining international 
peace and security, ~·Jhile his delegation ae;reed that the effectiveness of the 
Organization in maintainine; international peace and security should be strengthened, 
the solution lay ae;ain in stricter observance of the purposes and principles laid 
dmm in the Charter. The Charter established a system of collective security with 
tbe Security Council at its centre. The fault did not lie l·rith the Charter if there 
continued to be aggression, tension and confrontation in the vrorld. 

40 • 'I'he recent aggression by one of the permanent members of the Security Council 
against the heroic people of Viet Nam vTas a blatant violation of the Charter. The 
leaders of the aggressor State assumed the right to invade countries whose policies 
did not suit their hegemonistic designs. At the present time, that State was 
continuing to provoke border clashes and to com..rnit acts of aggression against a 
number of countries in the region. It was a well-knmm fact that the policies of 
that State, ivhich controlled the puppet regime of Pol Pot, bad led to an 
unprecedented case of genocide: the destruction of 3 million Kampucheans. 'I'hat 
policy was a flagrant violation of the Charter and of the universally accepted 
norrr,s of international la-vr. 



J\!Co o/)c/SLlo Ju 
~n:=;lisn 

Page 12 

1n. 'l'he report of the S11ecial Coc;.111ittee si'lmrecl that the principle of t:ne unanlln c;y 
of Lhe perm2nent members of the Security co~,~mcil had coE<e unCcer particularly s~1arg 
attaclL 'I'he entire !.1istory of the Uni teQ. ~!gtions shmred hmr realistic and 
far--sichtcd the founders of tlw Organization had been in inserting that pri~1ciple 
in the CI:tarter, -uhich reconciled the .:_)rinciple of the sovereicn equality of States 
uitll the 2-ctual capacity of certain Sta:ces to maintE-in vrorld peace. J\greenent 
o.nd unity arnont; the c;reat Pmrers 1-rcrc essential to ti1e pr1.0servation of international 
'Jeace 8llc1 security, '1'l1e princ:i_ple of unaniraity 1-ro.s not a IJrivilege c;ranted to 
--chc c;reat Pmrers but a c;reat resl)onsibili ty i1,·,posed upon them" 

42. In vieu of the endurinc; i1,1portance of the Charter anc1 its place in the 
structure of contec,porary international relations ancl_ international lav 0 the 
Special Committee should concentrate its attention on proposals which did not 
affect the Charter, Only proposals lvhich strenc;t11ened the existine; principles and 
provisions of the Charter had any hope of gaining ac;reemcnt, of proviuinc; the 
basis for c;enerally c:,cceptec1 decisions 9 of serving tl1e ce:mse of IJeace and of 
strenc;theninc the Organization. Furtr.ermore, the S:oecial Committee must -vmrk on 
the basis of consensus, -vri1ich 1ras nmr becoming the [;eneral practice at the United 
Nations, at international conferences and in diplomacy. Only in that -vray 1vas it 
possible to take into account the vier.vs of all sides. 

h3, l:Jr. De CEGLn.: (Italy) e::pressed his clelee;ation' s disaTmointment at the lack 
of significant progress achieved oy the Special Committee o particularly on the 
question of the rationalization of existing United. 1Je_tions procedures. .A~thouc;h 
fo.ilure -r.o reacl1 a{~reelllent on that issue had been atL"i lw.teci to lack of time, 
tl::c;re uas reason to believe tho_t it miGht also have been due in some measure to 
tne fact t~1at certain delec:;ations did not have t.i.1e vill to do so. 

44. ~Chc Special Comnittec r s 1-rork on the peaceful settlement of disputes had 
yielded the best results, and some of the pro-posals sul)mitted in that connexion 
Q.eservecl careful attention. Italy fully SUlJ:ported the p":oposal for a General 
Assemoly declaration as a first step tmrards the preparation of a treaty. An 
indication of the support for that idea uas to be :::;een in the Llandate of tile 
Special Corr.mittee on Enhancing the Effectiveness of the Principle of the Non-Use 
of Force in International Pelations and in the General Assembly's decision to 
include an iteEJ. on the question in the agenda of its current session. Such a 
declaration, if adopted) \rould be coirrparable in importance to the Decla-ration on 
Friendly Relations and_ Co~·operation ru:r!ong States in c:ccorcio.nce 1vith the Charter 
of ti1e United Hations o but it 1ras essential to ensure thc.t the right balance m1s 
achieved in relation to the mandates of other organs concerned 1-rith the same kind 
of problen and, in particular" 11ith that of the Comrrrittee on the Non-Use of Force. 

; .. , 



Page 13 

(~£·_P~ __ S_?J~li_~~-!_t_:rd:y_) 

45 · his delegation rec;retted tl,at scree or the suggestions for imcrovirw the 
system of' :iact--:iindinc, conciliation and wediation 11Lcc1 not met vrith gen~ral 
su.Jport c p~rtic:Uarly since ti1e procedw:es proposed ~muld not infrine;e the free 
~QrJ roverel~« -11 ,, C'' t -t l -· • _'- ~- "' . ,s~· \li._ o::: ,:JT;a es o 1. vas cc so o.1scouragu1:; to note that there had 
oc::e11 l1·ttle SUJ;J:Oort for tLe profJosals to enhance the role of the Internatiow,l 
Cm:crc; of Jus-sicc" u;dch j'l.rtiele- 92 of 'cLe Charter defined as the :p~·incipal j~icial 
organ of the linited 1htionso J\'0 the Special Comrdttee ;s previous session, Italy 
had. ~c;roposed certai11 _l)ractical measures, vrhich vrere referred to on pages 6 
(l;ropose,ll3 (vi)) c:.nd 17 of the S:t:;ecial C'orml'ittee's report (A/34/33)

9 
1vith a vie';.r 

to cnlarginc; the Court; s advisory function. It 1ms noT, the intent of that pro1;osal 
to ·prejudge t~1e decision of the parties to a dispute but rather to help them to 
find a solution. Some delegations had, hol·rever, objected. that the Italian 
propos a~ 1-rould require an anendmcnt to the C~1arter, and althoufSh his own 
clelec;ation ::cc::;ardcd thc:c o·ojection as u..nfou::1ded, general agreement had not ocen 
reached.. 

l+6 • ill t11oug11 Italy vas cpposec1 to s.r:y alteration -vrhatsoever in the Charter's 
fu:-Jdc.unental nrinch::lcs and in <~he basic rules goveraing the structure and fu:1c'cion 
of tQe main bodies- of the Orc;anization, it believed that stubborn rejection of 
any improver2ent in tl-1e Charter 1vould be hic;hly counterprociuctive. At the sae1e 
tiuc o hoi-rever, it believed tho:t ·: at the present sta,se" opposition betveen the 
; revisionists;; and the ;;<mti~revisionistsn vas a sterile exercise, since the 
level of consensus vas still not sLtf.ficient to 1-rar2:ant amenonents to thc Charter. 
A:3 a Fay out of the i11passe, therefore, emphasis should be placed o:1 those 
proJ_JOS2~s for improvinrs the functionin::o; of the United }./atio;ls -vrhich I·Tould not 
req'J.ire any amendment to the Chc:rter" 'lo that end, the revisionists and 
2;1ti--revisicnists slJould set aside their di:lfc::rences :lor the tir:le being in an 
cncl:::.c:,vour to find some cenerally accepta'ole I•leans vhc;re-:Jy the letter of the 
c;l~~r-ter could be applied, in an innova.tive '.ray, to tile no1r and more complex 
Lccci.s of' the contemporRry ;rorldo 

4'7, Italy subscribed fully to the proposal that uicler use should be made of 
regional arrcmc;ements and agencies, since it vras clearly in the interests of 
peace and. }Tr-ogress that international co-oyeration should be intensified not only 
at the international level but also mr.ong countries havinc; close cultural, 
economic ancl ethnic tieso 

480 'I'he nw,in purlJOSe of the U:1itcd Hat ions" of course, \IaS the maintenance of 
lJes,ce and security" aml it 1ras therefore essential tl-cat the Special Conni ttee 
s!'lould be requested to coneentrate on that issue >ritllout furt!wr delay. It 
could not" l:w,rever, pursue its ITOrk on the peaceful settlement of disputes c:_ny 
further, for the time being at leas·c, as it uas not empovereu um'.er its rnanciate 
to proceed to the actual preparation of recommendations, 'l:'he Special Comnittee 
should instead be instructed to start its examination of a nw!lber of other 
importrmt natters o includinc; the final clauses of the Cl1arter, 
humanitarian issues, economic co-·operation. ancl decolonization. 
priority should be accm~ded, ia particular, to the i2;1yrovenent 
~l:e protection of .1wnan ric;h·cs) since much remainecl -~o llc ~lone 

uas to exert a penetratinc; influence in ti1o.t s]_:llere o 

social ancl 
In tl:wt corme:cion, 

of r;mc~1incry for 
if tJ:1e Org2uization 

I ... 



Jl../C. ~/J4/SfL JG 
l::nclisi1 
Pc:::.c;e llt 

0-ir. De Cer~lie Italv) -- -------~~ -~ --~---~}-

Ll9. Lastly> 1-ri tJ.1 :cegard to ti1e S1~ecial Committee's future activities his 
• 0 

delc:gat1on consiC.ered thc.:c it should serve ns n p12rmanent body for revie<T of tl1e 
situatim~ and discussion of innovative proi.Josals. His delegat;im1 therefore fully 
sulJported the proposnl t11at its mandate should be reaeuecl. 

50. 1'Ir:_9_fl_E.:§!L_.I-;_LJ (Romania) said that I\onania had been convinced from the outset 
tlut the cs·cablis!Jmeat of the Special Committee -vmuld m1s·,·rer a :9ressinG need, and 
tile events of the past five years had confirmed its conv~ctiod, Durine; that 
period, t~1e princir)le of universality vithin the United Eations had been greatly 
enhancell by t~;c adiilission of a nllii'lber of ne,....r IIer1bers \·T11ich he_ci freed the'tlsclves 
froB colonial depcncience) and a marked featuTe of contempo::_·ary international 
relations uas the robust affir;~mtion of the uill of nll peoples to live in frecdcYc: 
and independence 2-nd to tal;;:e an active part in international li1ne. ~'he very 
nature of the Charter, and of the OrGanization 1 s composition, meant that the 
Uu:i.tec!. lJations occupie:i a uniq_ue place in the systelil of internatiom:,l relations 
&n.d t~1c..t it vas the natural forum for the consicleration of all matters of general 
interest, In the.t connexiou, he q_uoteO. from the words of ~resident Nicolae 
Ccausescu o:r .iiol'llania, \·rllo, ai'ter describing the United I,Ta-cions as the most 
::rpj_Jl·opric;.te insti tutionoJ. i'rameuorL: for the c1emoc:catic cliscussion and solution 
of uorlcl problems) 1w,d stressed the,t Tiol118.nia vould I.Je: c.cti ve in the efforts to 
il!f_Jrove 2nd stren;t~1en the role of the United i·Tations) to nromote detente and to 
iatroduce a climate of co-,operation throughout the 1wrlcl.. 

51. The results acnieved by the S:oecial Committee 1:ere mcd.est but r:ositive. 'IhC;y 
shmred timt the Special Committee" the need. for •-rhosc existence had been questioned. 
until quite recently, had. cor11e to occupy a definite place vi bJ.1in the structure 
m~ the General ).sseriJbly and 1-ras calJable o:r serving the purpose for \·rhich it had 
oeen created o lJrovidec1 the.t there exist eel.. a clii,late of undc::standing, mutual 
accmm.::o(J_ation and the Hill to reach joint conclusio11s. He ~1ad in uind, of course, 
tllc lis't of proposals subli1itted on the peaceful settler;;eJ.'l-t of C.isputes, in 1-rhich 
cormexion l1is delegation 1ms gratified to note tno.t 2. j)roposal submitted by 
Romania had aroused special interest. In its viev 9 the ac;reement read.ed on the 
l)rO:EJOSCI.l for a declaration by the General Assemoly 1m.s tne r<1ost important result 
to come out of the Special Connni ttee 1 s latest session, since such a declaration 
could ei:ert a positive influence on the political climate throughout the 1-rorld. 
r;_che declaration should be drmm up by the Gene:cal Assc:.1bly as soon as possible, 
so that it could make a positive contribution to the prevention ancl. elimination 
of hotheds of 1-mr and tension. 

)2. His delegation vould have appreciated it l1ad the Specio.l ColiJ.mi ttee also Hade, 
if not recommendations, at least suggestions as to the approach the General 
Assembly shoulcl aclopt in regard to the proposals th0.t ho,d mrakened interest and 
on vhich general aGreement appeared to be possible. 'The Special Committee 1 s 
discussion had been far nore detailed than ,,ras 2-::oparent fr01;1. its report o and 
many suc;gestions had been :nade rec;arc.hnt; the cor:.sic1erc<.tior:. and implenentation 

/ ... 



Me, 6/Jl+/f:,"i(o 36 
L'nt;lish 
Pace 15 

(}~-:'. C!:1_e}_2_l_eu _ l~:na:::t_:l.~) 

of t~1ose proposals. Certain delegations, houever, hao_ insisted_ the.t the Snecial 
Conilllittee 's 1;1andate" Hllici"J c!.id not ex-pressly recmire it co subluit recomrnendations 
to che Genera.l Assembly, be inter:twet~d 1i teralJ:y, a ~lositioll that his dele::_;ation 
unaerstood but did not share. One C011sec2uence oi' that intc:cpretation vas that 
tne Special CoiJ.RJittee had fulf .. lled ics limited r~andate in so far as proposals 
on ti1 e };;Caceful settlcmerrc of ciisnutc:;s IIere concerned. It \Tc,s thc::reforc incwJbent 
on tl1e General Assen;bly to study in detail the list of ~lroposals submi·L;tecL 
oc::aring in mind the exte!lt and complexity of the lJrob~_eLlS :i.nvolved in :tJuttir:;::; 
those proposals into effect. 

53. 'Ihe inclusion in tr1e General Assembly's agenda of e, separate item on tile 
peaceful settlement of disputes \vou.ld enable the i\.sseEloly to consolidate the 
S_::;ecial Cor,n,littee 1 s achievements, but it should be noted, in that connexion, 
tho.t proposals on the peaceful settlemencc of disputes represented. only 5·-10 per 
cent of the proposals submitted. The majority of the proposals therefore had 
yet to be COl1 sidered" and it should not be for(Sotten that it had tali:en t1m years 
to drmr up the list of proposals on the pee,ceful settlement of disputes. 

54. His deleQ;ation agreed. that the Special Committee should accord priority to 
tl.1e lJroposals on the 1naintenance of international peace and security= Experience 
had proved that respect for the principles of international lav" and the uider 
inplemenbation of those principles, constituted the cornerstone of co-operation, 
peace and security throughout the "crorld. It was Romania 1 s firm conviction that 
only by upholding and strictly observing the principles of cquali ty of rights" 
national independence and sovereignty, non~interference in internal .'Lffairs 
and non-recourse to the use or threat of force "\·rould mankind be spared further 
upheavals and. Tdould each State have a full guarantee of security. At a time >-rhen 
~D.e arr11S re,ce had reached. unbelievable dimensions and IT~Wn the logic of force 
and of sp::teres of infL1ence still had its supporters" it mls the princi}Jles of 
lmr vhicn provided the safec;uard for the soverei,;aty and political independence 
of r.10st countries. i'ilanldnd had acnieved a deGree of civilization 1rhich demanded 
that international relations be established on ne1·r and universally agreed ·oases, 
vith the :;;articipation of all the nevly independent fJto.:ces created since the 
\Tar. 1-lith tilat in mind" his Government had submitteCi. a ncziber of proposals for 
"the S:::;ecial Comnittee 1 s consideration~ including" in po_rticular, a proposal for 
a uni ;ersal code of conduct to lay dovm the fundarae:1·ce,l rishts wcl duties of 
Statc:s. The content of those rishts and duties required further clarification 
in keeping ;-rith the nevr conditions that obtained in inc crnational life. Eis 
Government vas tnerefore thinl~ing in terms of a code 11~1ich, from the legal 
point of vie1·r, would. go beyond ·che recommendatory ciwracter of the declarations 
and resolutions adopted thus far by the General l\.ssem-oly in tile Emtter. 

I ... 



A/C,0/3li/SD.,J6 
.Lnc;lish 
Pace lS 
( ::r. Chebeleu, ~\oman i a) 

55. Romania had also subm:i tted a numjer of l)ro~osals (:esic;11ed co stren[r,thcn the 
role of the General Jls senbly, Fhich •..r2~~3 t 1,le most renrer;cntc-ti vc 8.nd c1eBccrc_tic orc-c'" 
of Uw Cnited l'1ations, Hit~l 2- vic1r ~;o cnabliJl['' it to act more effectively in t:1e , 
mai11tenance of interDational peace aEd securj_ty. T·i;cti1:'/ other States tad sub;ni ttecl 
similar ~wo~Josc::ls >·!hid:. vere O.csi:~necl to strc,_1[';t:ler, the role of the U:.1ited Hations 
:i:1 the S81'1e c:xea, i\n examin2.tion of all tbcse c;roposals uould undouct8dly result ll~ 
the ctdo:9tion of ~Joli tical, lec;al o::- insb_tutional ;-n_e35Ul"CS that 'Iovlc;_ enable the 
United nations to meet its in ternation_al res:Jonsi':Jilities. It uc-_s therefore 
essc;_-,_tial thc_t, at, it'' next session, the SlJecial Cm-m:i ttee should examine those 
r1ro:sosals c.s efficiently as ~Jossible and drmr up conclusions in the li,r;;ht of its 
cleli"oero.tions. To t~1at e1d, tiw delec:;ations of Bcmani::<. and I:l ~lalvadcr had pre_oarel1 
a prelil!linary list of a.ll the ;ro,'JOSels fJUbmi tted on the ,,wintenoncc of internation2l 
peace and security (A/AC.lG2/UG/3G) -.:rith a vie1-r to ensurin~ that the Special COJ1-'":1itte~ 
nl.ade t:1e best use of the time at its disposo:ll and to r1rovidinc; a '\ro:cking basis for 
the consideration of each :oroposnl. 

56. :t\eferrinr:; to the "ITork of the Special Committee in nore r;eneral terms, he said 
that it, had been G;reatly assisted in its taslc by t':1c instructions it had received to 
consider first the question of the '!)e2.ceful settleMent of dis•mtes and thereafter tte 
tvo other subjects of its mo.ndate. That, in his vie1r, vas one of tl~e rnain reasons 
>·rhy it had achievecl some positive results. It had, houever, 'oecm1e clear, 
particularly at the Special Cor:~i ttee 1 s last session, t:::wt its :n-:ano_ate reo,uired 
clarification; al thouc;h a 111easure of amiJit:,ui ty in its terms had :ner~1aps enabled the 
Sixth Committee to reach a consensus, it had ~ot facilitated the Snecial Conmittee 1

S 

task. Consul tat ions s~1oulCl t,hcrcfore 'oe held 1·ri th c-_ vie1-r to WJ.ld.ng certc_in c:Can,o;es 
in tte Special Committee 1 s manc~:1tc so that -:;he best use coulC. be made of the 
available resources. If, ~louever, thr S::Jecial Ccr.!'dli ttee prolonged its uorl~ 
indefinitely and failec1 to assist the Gencral Assembly i:'l the consideration of the 
pro=:osals submitted, -!en!ber States uould not c.-rait. CcrtaiG questions vhic~, the 
Special Com.r:~i c;tee should normally have referred bacl~ to the General Assembly after 
consideration, togeti:ler ui Gh recommenda_t:ion~', had already lJeen referred c._ircctly to 
the General Assembly ouin~C; to la.cl~ of progr8ss and of any nros-oect of their 1Jeinc; 
considered by tlle Special Cornmittee. TLa.t applied, for exBixple, to the item on t":-le 
pec_ccful settlement of disputes included by .Soma.nia on the ac;enda of the General 
Asse."lbly 1 s current session and also to tr1e iterr_ on tr~e reviev of the corr,position of 
United iT at ions or:o;ans u~1ich hacl been included on the iriticti ve of a group of States· 
;Ioreover, the Secretary-General had decideo_ to o_ciopt certain measures uith a vieu to 
rationalizinc; the General Assembly 1 s procedures uithout mmitir,g the outcorcc of t~1e 
Snecial Committee 1 s deliberations, uhile in the First Committee a c;rou:1 of States 
1-r~re engaged in consul tat ions on a draft declaration on the r)rinciple of 
non-intervention - the S'J.lJject of one of t~1e Droposals incluclcd in the list CJ.raun U"J 

b:v tbe ST]eci2,l Comrr:i ttee. l''oves •rere also afoot to refer directly to the General 
1,-sser'lbly-mattcrs tl:.at should norm2.lly have first been considP.re~l by the S•)ccial . 
Connllittee. ~-ris delegation therefore trustee! that the Sixth Committee 1-TOuld consldcr 
c~wefully the results achieved by the Snecial CoEl!''ittee thus far and the deficiencies 

· tl - f 1 d th t ·t l ~- ~·lo~_--t-. -'-, '-'p necP.sc:a_Y'',,r ·measures to ensure tl:a-c in l ts me 10a o -.:ror_;_ an ~ s, l ·uou_o_ '"''-'- ~ - ·"'~ - ~ 

I . .. 



A/ C, 6/ 3l1 /SJ. 3r< 
JnG1ish 
PrJ;e 17 

( 'Ir. \:l'e iwleu, P.o:mani a) 

it DeC2J'~le a livine; , res·oonslve to the proposals of :!e::nber States, and I·Tould 
'~hus lle ena-bled to enhan.ce tl·e presence of the UnitecL j'ations in internationf'.l 
relations. Romania vo:Jlci str:i_ve to o.c~1ieve t!'osc ends and his deJe,?;ation FOuld 
co-operate in the endeavour to find uo.ys anc1 means of ena.bJ.inr; the fJnecial Cor1:nittec 
to fulfil its ffi3nclate. 

57 • :Jr. IC00':i.'OV (Bulc:arla) saic""L thc.ct the strengtheninG of the role of the United 
iirltions could not be ac·deved by C'a.rter revjsions. Sor1e of the proposa.ls ::Jut 
i'orHard seemed to indica.te a da~1ger th2.t the fundllir,entr:.l -,:rincinles of the Cnited 
i'aJcions as laid dmm in the Cl1arter l:'ir;ht be sacrificed t~ selfish, sbort-term 
interests. T1

1C CX1)ericnce of t~he Jlast tllree rlece,des cleaxly shmv-ed tha.t the Charter 
'.Te.s t!1e nost sic;nificar.t lesal instrurr1ent 2.c1011tc:cl since the Second ForlcJ \Tar and ·uas 
nou rec;arCled as one of the basic sources of conte1r.:porary international lav. 
: :oreover, acccJrdinc; to t!Je Vienna CoLvcntior:. on tiw La11 of Trec,ties, the bc:.sic 
·crinciplec; of the Charter rer;l"esentecl .ius coe;ens non,ls and vere recosnizccl in 
I~r2.cticc by u.ll countries :::.s t!1e ler;&l founDation of inte:rnational relations. Tl'c 
:tears hac! snmm tr12"t the; Clw.rter ~nc1 successfully stood the test of time and could 
ensure furthc:r adva.ncert1ent in the progressive cocEficati on ancJ development of 
international la'>T. A dynmr.ic interpretation o:f its provisions and a creative 
C.evelopnlent of its D::}sic principles tad made _possible the ac.option of SUC;1 iD~Jort2.nt 
c.Locur:1ents as the Universal Dceclaration of Human Ilir;hts, tl1e Declaration on the 
Grantinc; of Inc1e~cenc~ellce to Colonial Cot:ntries ancl Peoples, the Declaration on the 
Strengthcninc; of International Security, the Che.rter of .Scono:nic llir::hts and Duties 
of States and the Definition of f'l:'/~ression. The :oreparatiol'. and ado,)tion of a 
nultilateral treaty on the no~1-use of force in internationsl relations vould a.lso 
promote full ir~_plemer-:tation of the nur:;oses and IJrinciples of tne United 11;ati ons. 

rn . 
)lJ. The United JTationrc> lla6 not al,:rays succeede[', in measurinc; up to l ts tasl(S, but 
that "as due to the uEIIillinp;ness of lWme countries to act in conformity vith the 
C)~isting Cha.rter rules cWd to those countries 1 le.ck of a political 1-rill to respect 
Lhe nurposes and nrinci ples of the United Nations. It vas not reasonable to believe 
that~ at the pres~nt st~~e of international relations, nev, im:nroved, universe.lly 
acceptable lec;al machinery co:Jlcl 1Je desic:ned to solve the fundamental problems facing 
nan1'-ind. The various crises throue;il Fhich the Orr:;anization he,cl passed had made it 
clear that T:.rhen the United ITc.tions uec;an to act in the interests of a certain group 
or c;roups of coun.tries, to the detriment of otlo_cr l\ember States, the fulfilment of 
2.ts lofty purposes becaue impossible. 

59. He noted that -;;h2 f;pecicd Commi ttce 0s/l. achieved some progress in regard to tl1e 
~:caceful settlerr_ent of ciisputes ancl that the list of ]JrmJosals uhich it had drcn·m up 
in tl:at connexion identified t 1·1.0se IJroposals uJ~ich had 8.\.Ja}~enecl special interest. 
Sor.1e of t11e lJrooosals c:e.ve reason to hoge that general agreement on thern 1muld be 
~;ossiole, :Jltho~Jgh a final 21.nsuer '\·Toulci have to 2.1 .. mit their detG.iled examination 
Governments. IIis delegation vc.s very interestcd in the idea of a c1eclaration '.Jy ti·1e 

/ ... 



f'/ c, c;/34/sn. 36 
Enc;lish 
Pace 18 

(ii:r, I\:ostov, ~3ul;:;orio.) 

Gcner:_cl Assccbly but consicl_ered Umt its content uoulcl. l!ccvE:.: to 'Je Lmre accurately 
clef'ineci, It also con~>iC:_creO.. tL~"-t a nu.rnoer of otllCr proTJOS<J_ls deserved careful . 
consideration, incluchE[; the "1ro~ose.ls th2ct there sh~uld be 1rider 1rse of rec~ion.2.l 
ar;reer::ents or 2-f.sencies, that States shoulcl be rei1lndcd of t~1e princinles ccntc_ined 
in !irticle 2, parae;ra~J::1 3, of t~1c Charter, that StcJ;tes should be er;couraEecl to c~mi-·e 
c;re2.ter ·u.se of rr.cthocls contCJ.i11ed in Chc',pter VI of the Chc'.rter r.md tnat the Security 
Council should be encourae;ec< to cake uicier use of tne o:o:::;ortu __ nity Jlrovidcd by 
I.rticles 2El o.ncl 29 of the Cha.rter. It could not, ho-\-rever, c..c;ree to those proposals 
\.rhicll uould re:quire Ql12"1CJ.inc:mt of t 11e Chr,_rter and "\IOulcl involve a ,;ubstantial ch2J"1 '_:;e 
in the existin~ ~achinery for the peaceful settlement of international disnutes. 
Such <Ccmendments could hc:we a nec;ative effect on the -r;eaceful scttlcmcr'.t of c_isTJutes 
ano_, indeed, on the role of the United ~TB.tions c.S o, l·rhcle. 

Go. 1.!itl1 reu~rd to the r2tionalize.tion of existine; procedures, uh~_le lcis country 
l'elcm,:eo_ the pronosals desie;ned to en~wnce United J!atioes e"""ficiency Hithout 
o.mendinc; t~ne Charter, it considered that strict compli2nce \·1it:-1 existing procecl.ural 
rules •.-r8,S essenti2J.. Ii'or example, convincing arc;uncnts J.1ad been advanced in supr~ort 
of the yroposals ·that a consensus should be reached in ta.ldnr; o.ecisions, the,t 
clu:olication in the vork of certain l)nited J'Tations orc;ans shoulct be avoided ano_ that 
the Sixth CoiiL'11ittee's role as vell as its functions c.S a codification body should be 
enlarc;ed. His delec;ation also viewed_ l·rith interest the rrolJosal to i121~1rove the 
effectiveness of the United Eat ions f3ecretariat. A number of ot:wr nroposc.ls 11ere, 
hm·rever, unacceptc:JJle to his delec:ation, in narticular those uhose nurnose uas, 
clirectly or inoirectly, t"O restrict tlle Orc;anization 1 s role :in solvinr; certain ma,jor 
:::)olitical issues and those Fbich uould add to the munber of nain organs o= the 
Uni tecl j\)ations or subst2.ntially ~.lter those orgam3 1 sphere of competence. 

61. Lastly, his C!elec;ation consiC.ered that the question of the r1s.intemmce of 
international ~'eace ancl sc-:curity could not be solve(! by any means that Here i:rL 
conflict Hi ell the C'-'wxter. In particular, it recarcled the nri~1ciple of unanimi t:'/ 
2l1lOl1[; tl10 five oenmnent lilCUiJers of the Security Council as the cornerstone of the 
Unitecl. 1btions. 

62. llr. DE PilHES ( SIJain) not eo_ ui th concern that on the Cluestion of the peaceful 
settlement of di.'Tt_mtes t":-"lere had been more agreement in t:.Ce ,Special Cor;_rnittee on 
\There:~ meinbers disac;reeC. thaD on "1 7here they might ul tirrw.tely acrce. T'le rr.ost 
i:rmov2.ti vc proposals ':-w.d mmb:ned soJ11e interest, but for le[';2.l or noli tical reasons 
no c;eneral o.ti,rccmc:nt on them had been possible. 0Ply those ]ro::rcosals "vrhich 
inter:oreted or reaffirnecl existin:s norms or institutions had auaJceneci snecir?.l 
interest anci seemed to hold out t~n.e Drosnect of r_seneral ac;reement. Nevertheless, 
his c!.cler::c:{cion 1ras nleasecl_ that. c;eneral a:3reement chd see1'1 !lossible on at least 
one pro_9~sal, D8J11ely tbe one IJertaining to t~1e pre_paratior:c of a <ieclaration of tl"le 
Genero.l Assembly on peaceL1l settlement of disputes. 

I . .. 



A/C.S/3le/31L3G 
Ji:ngJish 
Pa13e 19 

:~. De finies, Snain) 

r~ H. 
lJj • lS Government attachecl -oarticular ir1.nortance to the neaceful settlement 
of disgutes l•ritllin the frame\~-;rl~ of che maintenance of int~rnational r::eace ~r:cl 
security and hoped that the necessary priority \TOUld be e;iven to t.he nrenaration 
?f the declaration" provided tl:a.t a solution vas founu to any possibl; conflict 
octtreen the Spccicl Committee; s \lOr~;: and that of otl1er organs on similar topics. 
'l'lle llexican delegation., s suce;estimJ. tnat inforoal consultatior:.s should be 11~ld 
on the matter could oe 'J.seful in tlw.t regard. 

04 · 'l'he only visible pro[ress n<:de by ·ci1e Specis.l Comui ttee had been in the area 
of the ra·cionalization of procedures. as \•ras evidenced bv the faster pace at 1rhich 
it had conducted its uorl: on the ;::.c.tter and by tbc fact that some of the nrorosals 
made by the Secretar_y-~General L1 his report on the rationalization of proccci~~res 
and orc;anization of the General Assembly •.rere quite sirnile.r to some of those put 
forth in the Special Corr:mit-c~e. ln the vie~or of his dele[';ation, ~owrl\: on the 
question of rationalization s:1oulcl be based Ol1 three main clements: the 
estaolishment o:L ne\T nrovisions in the rul2s of nrocedure of -GD.e General Assembly .. 
tne improverrenc of existing rules, and strict enf'orcement of those rules. 11is -
uelcc;a.tion \·ris1-Jed to stress the importance of strict cornpliar..ce -vritl1 the rule.s of 
procedure and 1rith o.nnex V to the rules, vhich embodied the conclusions of the 
Special Committee on the Rationalization of the Procedures snd Orrranization of 
t:·1c General .f\"ssemuly. 'riK' Secretariat had been and should contin~c to be the 
initiating <.md co-·ordinating centre for uork in .._he area of rationalization, 
calling for sue;c;estions and comments fran ot~1er ore;ans and implernentinc; those 
proposals on 1rhich there seemed to be unanimous agreencE'nt. The Snecial Comnittee 
on the C1larter vrould t~1us soon ·be free to elevate itself to more subm;antive 
lil3.tters. 

65. His delegation noted o~1ce more that prosrcss on the QUestion of the 
mai11tenance of international peace and security had been meagre. In addition 
to their legal irr,plications, the proposals studied had J:lOlitical im:c)lications 
vhich, in the vie11 of some delegations, stood i;1 the 1ray of any agreement on 
t11e ma-<:ter. Those Clele.o-ations \·Tere opnosed to any revision of the Charter and 
in favour o:i:' its strict C>implementatio;~ The anti-revision position implied, 
strictly steal;.inco revisio~1 of t1w ~nossioility of revision, since the latter uas 
clearly referred to in Articles 108 and 109 of the Charter, -vrhich snoke of 
,;amendments", .:reviei·l;, and "alteration;', The }JOsition favourine; strict 
implementation of the Drovisions of the Charter implied recoc;nition of the 
r;ossi'oility of revisio;, as set forth in those articles. Tlms, vhether it '~ras 
a question of revisinc; the possibility of revision or of revision pure and 
simple under Articles lOB ai.1d 109, there Has explicit rccogni Cion of the 
;_Jossibility of revising the Charter. liis delegation felt that revision 1ras 
both legally possibly and politically advisable. The exercise stould, of 
course, be carried out gradually, and care si1oulcl 1Je ta~:cn in selecting t:nose 
provisions 1-rhich ucre amenable to revision: furthermore, t~1ere should ce general 
aGreement in each case. 

G0. One of the subjects on I·Thich .i:1is Cielee;ation felt revision liaS rJossiblc •:-ras 
the role of U1c General Assembly in. peace--lceeping operations. The International 
Court of Justice :1ad taken up that question in l9G2, •ri1en it had ruled tnat tte 

I ... 



~10./C. G/34 /SR. 36 
Englis~1 

Pacse 20 

(hr. De Pinics, Svain) 

action referred to in Article ll, par:1ro;ra~~Ji-c 2, of the Chartel' 1ms enforcerr,ent 
act ion and that paragraph therefore cm:cJol-rerr~CL the General !\s sembly to mal;:e 
recorr.mc11dations to i·icmbers or to the Securit r Council or co-:)1 ano_" at the requcr;l 
of or •·riti1 the consent of the States concern~d, to organize <Jeace-~kePninr; -
O:?erations uhich uere not in the nature of enforcor:cnt action. Tl-ce cl.istinction 
betueen enforccmen~ action and preventive action s~ould be further developed 
and sl10uld be corc·fully studied by the Special Corm'1ittFe. 

67. If t11e mandate of the SrJecial Corrunittee vras ren<·\-red, his dclee;ation vrould 
be rre:!Jarecl to continue co-"operatiDg >-rit~l it. 

GG. icr. :iUZIG/uiA (Burundi) said that the Succial Com:ni ttee on the Charter 'md 
a rather oven-rhelming mandate, namely, to reintrocluce order, coherence, 
co-ordinatio~1 and effectiveness in the l]niteci lJations and put a stop to the e;rmdng 
erosim1 of 1rorld confidence in the Organization.. The ouest ion vas 'dhether the 
crisis of confidence in the ability of the Organizatio~ and its 1Jodics, :oarticularly 
the Security Council, to ensure the peaceful scttlPmP.!1t of dis~utes vas cl_uc to 
defects in the structure of the Organi7':ation. In otl:wr vords, slcould the Charter 
as a \Thole be revie1-1ed or should any amendments be limited to tlw elimination 
of certain outdated provisions? 'l'i10se '.-Tho oprJoscd any revision of the Charter 
are;ued that it had stoocl the test of time, tbat it ,,rould not be ric;ht to mate 
changes merely for tiw sake of chane;e, that revision of the Charter uould not 
bring about Utopia" and that the United j'Jations reflected t~1e real vrorld -vrith its 
contradictions, failures and successes. They argued that it vould not be '\HSe 
to embarL on an unclertal;:inc; u~nose benefits o;-rerc~ not clear and ul1ose risl~s 1-rere 
evident to all. 

Gc;. 'l'he clemocrc;.tic decision~maLing procedure follmrec1 in the Orc;anization had , 
been auestio!led, and scornful references had been made to the :automatic majority'· 
A ncu conce:9t of majority had 1Jeen s11c;c;csted, rcamely, that of a sufficiently 
diversifiecl. majority \rllich l·rould give decisions a certain moral authority and 
ens:.>re t.i1eir irmJlementation. 'l1bat 8-p-oroach reminded him of certain nro:r:;osals 
tLat had beeil m~de in other forums, ~;cording to 1·1hicl1 a votino; system mir;ht 
b::: C:.cviscu iE vr!:lic,1 each member's vot,e >rould lJe Heie;":-1ted according to j~O:;Julation, 
ecoDor:~ic im11ortance or a combine:cio:n of traditional criteria for cletermini:r1e; 
national :r:;ouer. In exchange for the 'Heir;htPo_ votine; system a reduction in the 
'Llf~e of t~12 veto 1:;mrer in the Security Council hall been offered, and it had been 
su.::;gested t~'lat the le::;<:tl force of resolutions adopted uccording to t!_1c uc:ightcd 
votil1g system \Toulu IJc (';J.'eater. Such proposals 1-rcre contrary to t,rticle 2, 
::!arac;ranh l, of ti1e Charter, 1·rhicl1 stipulated that the Orgcmization vras oased 
on t11e yrinciple of the sovereign equality of all its l,leiT!bers. Another T!ro~os~l 
'ih'icu ais delegation coulcl not accept uas :;hat 1rhich called for tal:ing abstentlons 
i11to accoun-t; 1rllen calculatiP3 the majority. 

70. dis clclcgation appreciated the ve"lue of tal::ing decisions by consensus· 
I•:cvertheless, consensus also had dangerous implications, as some delegations might 
usc t1Y· consensus orocedurc in order to arrivP at compromise texts 9 dilute the 
contc, 1t of resolutions ai1cl then, once tl-lC resolutions imd been adoptecl, resort 
to -r;:i:1e tedmique of entering reservations. His delE't;ation also sl1arecl the fears 

/ ... 



.r-\/r~. :)/31+/S!-;_, :=;:S 
? 11c;lis11 
J?,:;,{~C ~]_ 

of t~lOfic vl;.o 
veto 1:ovrcr. 

felt tila·c consensus mic:J--~, if imprOcJcrly '.lsecl become a dise;uised 
~~embers should al"l-m.~,rs see~~ consensus ~Jut ;_:_·[; t~1c sa111c time shoulc1 

Dre·'.1 ton+ +-_,,e rlr Cl. Sl. OJl Til . l f ' . 1 ' _ --" v" ,cc; ·- a.: ng ·:)roccss rom oecoclng para y,sed oecause of a 
c!.isseLtint.; minority. 

71. 'IiK~ C~lartE:r of the United i·TaLions rlc~.c~ e~rea.t merits .:mel also baj i.-e s defects 
ur:.d r:~-':'JS. To C(nsider it risicl and ir:rmuta-'Jle \Tould be just 2.s irres:::Jonsible a.s 
·co c-~civoca-ce urastic c}l[;mces or ics totnl clestruction. His clelegcction favourP:i 
e. flexibl;c; ancL cautious a.9:Jroacl1. 

72. Tl2e colonial systcrr1 had collapse6. ln tl:1e t~tr?e decades slnce t1w este.blis~m1ent 
of ·che Ore:anization 0 <.md L1e Trusteeshi}J Council cmuld soon l:e unemployed. }·:eu 
i:err.bers hud_ the rie;ht to partici~Jo.,tc in decision--ma~dno; in tbe orr-:~ans of the 
·Jnited ~lations. The foune.ing St;tes h::,c~ a cluty to creaty ti1e nccec;s2ry conditions 
for such -r::art icioat ion. 'l'he CI1art er should in addition to ensuri nc; t~1e maintenance 
of international- peace and security, Sl:J·:;ll cu·(; ot~wr _priorities ,,!hich \Tere still 
couched in vae;ue and general terms. HP e-ras referrin,r; to tbe role of the 
Organization in matters of co·-operc..tio:-1 ac1d 2co:1or.:ic and social clccvclo!Jment. 

73 · 'J'hc Special Conrrni ttee on ·chc C~1Clrter still had a long -r.my to go: his 
clelegal:.ion uas con:Licle11t that 9 -vrhen it resumed its uorlc, it :muld l1e aoJ.e to fulfil 
its c.andate in good faith and alonr; the J.ines laicl dm·IE for it by thP Ge:-1eral 
Asscnbly. 

71+. Lr. S/U~'\. BA (Eauritania) saio that his dele(£ation SU'J!:orted the idea of 
concludir:cg a:1 international instrument under 1rhicJ.1 all Stat2s lrould undertal;.e 
to settle tc1eir differences 9 of v:t:.atever nature, exclusively peaceful means 
cL1d uhich Hould at the sacile time ::"acilitate the elimj_nation of areas of tension 
ar.d create favourable conditions for the ado~otion of effective disarEJal:lent measures. 
':"J::e G)ecial CoTJJinittee should not be asl~:cd to -limit itself to preparing a list 
of ~Jro~Josals that had mmkened S}Jecio.l interest J ·oecausc that "\-JOUlcl detract from 
its obJective, 11hic h 1-ras to strenc;tl1en the role of the Ore; ani za tion. 

15. On the questioa of the rationalization of existing procedures of ti1e 
United Hatio11s, l1is delegation vas particularl~r concerned ~o;i tn findint:; uo..ys to 
rationalize the methods of vork of the Organizatim1, 1-r~1ich ho.d chanced .so much in 
the 30 years of its existence, His delegation liaS in favour of ensurine; a more 
eCJ_uitao1e distribution of posts bet1·.reen develo:ced and developing countriPs, 
particuloxly i~"l ttc case of senior staff in t11e Secretariat. Ther2 st:ould :::tlso 
'":.::e a rwre eCJ_uitablc: geographical distributior'. in the l1eadquart:.ers of Unitec~ Fations 
age1;cies 0 provided tha-c the conc2rn for equity did not stand in the uay of thP 
esse::1tial criterim1 of conpetence. 

76. The question of the r11aintcnance of international peace and security 1-ras a 
delicate one o from the stand[;Oil"lt both of its present imlJlications e.nd of the 
close linl~ betveen it and the question of ti1e peaceful s2ttlement of G.isputes. 
l•:e;niJer States should not cause the Ore;anize.tion to become i:1cffective lJy op::_::osinc 
ti1e democratiz2.tion of its necllanisms. His delegation also felt that the Cl1arter 
Lad stood. the test of time and that it should be imaroved in order to ensure the 
more efficient functionii1s of the Or.:;aniza:tion. 

/ ... 



Uc.G/J!r/ST:.3.:; 
I':nc;li S.O 

?age 22 

( !1-r. "'n.-m_ "oa "a- -. '-~ u ·" · ) - ~~ "' .u . ,:d. rl GfU1lCL 

77. ::-ris ciclcc;o_tion 1-ras J.n favour of cxtcn<:.'Cinc~ the Lcandc_te of L;J~c S0ccial 
Cor;1mitte2. 

7/J · ,,;r · THOI_;j~S ( Gu;j'ana) s~'.id that -'.;;1c Sf'rious !JroblerwJ confronti::c; tbe VPitcd 
1Tatim1s must 'Le solved ir~ it '·ras not to dce;eneratc into a crorthless nonume~Tt to 
the self---interest of States and Jc11e fr:1.ilties of moxJ-~ci11d. T11e re-;:;ort of the 
Special Committee revealPd tl:at much ;mrli: ho.cl been done during its last session, 
al thouc;h L1e order of priority c;i ven to the items r~i scussed as 1rell as the time 
allotted to som2 of thcr:l 11as far from satisfactory. 

79. On the C]_Uestion of the ::_x:aceful settlement of disputes, his C:.elegation had 
llO ~1esite.tion in suyportinc; the prO_iJOSal tllat the Securi t;y Council should ce 
cncourac;eli to establisl1 a standing bocly on fact-·findiq~, conciliation and mediatio:-~ 
yrimarily CODD!osed of, but not limited to, former ?residents of the General 
Assembly. It l·rc<.s no-r, clear, houever, \·That 1rould be the status of the findings 
of such a body. Hould the Security Council, for exam1Jle, re[;ard then as conclusive? 
In establishing such a body, care should be exerciseci not to set up another ore;an 
vhich Hould merely duplicate tne functions of existing bodies. His delegation 
found merit in the idea of resorting to regional arrangenents or acencies vrhcre 
it 1ras desirable in the search for the penceful settlenent of disputes and 
also in the ic1ea of expanding the number of parties that '.rould ho.ve access to 
tl1e Internationo..l Court of Justice. 

Go. On the oucstion of the rationalization of cxistinc; nrccedures of the Unitec_ 
l'lations, his dele2;o.tio"1 supjJOrtecl the vieu that in the dain Committees the 
Chairman should tal~e the:- initiative in group inc; similo.r items together and l1oldin[i 
a single general debate on them. Hot only 1-rould such an undertal::ing avoid 
repetition of some of t:L1e basic positionr.' of States on different items but it 
uould provide each delegation vith more time to express its vic'\·TS fully on a 
variety of other questions. His delegation vas not unhc:.p:c~r to see that there 
lmd been li ttlc support for the proposal calling for the ;:;resichne; officer to 
close the list of speal,_ers at an earlier stage of the discussion on a DGxticular 
item than l1a6. been custor_lary. Any such decision uould placP an undue hardship 
on the developinc; countries, 1rhose scarce human resources had to be 1ridely 
utilized 1riJchin the various committees and other bodies of tl1P Organization. 

en. His delegation shared t~1e vie•.; that rr.uch more ITOrl;: could have been done on the 
question o:L me.intaininG international pcu.cc a11d security had the Special Committee 
allocated lilorc tim::~ to that important question at its last session. Items of 
lesser ir.1portance imd 1Jeen given l'riority on t~1c agenda, but the developing 
countries had not lost sie;llt of the sic;nificance of that quest:ion. His delegation 
vras of the opinion that t;1c e;reat majority of States desired peace and that the 
inability of tlle Security Council to carry out its obligations effectively 1ras 
inherent iE the decision~-makinc; process of t~ne Council itself. In a number of 
instances" efforts to arrive at decisions in tlle Council on substantive matters 
11acl been frustrated through the use of the veto. VJhile that had amplified the 
J:lOHer of t~1e permanent mem-uers, it had si:--:ul taneously eXTJOsed the hel:rlessness of 
the ;1on"·pcrman0nt members. His delegati en 1ras unm-rare of any instance Fi1ere the 
veto ~ 1ad 1x~u:. used for the exr1ress :._lurpose of ,-,1ai11taining international peace 

I ... 



A/C.G/34/SR..J:) 
:Cne;lish 
Pac;c 23 

( I.T. rhomas ' Guyana) 

anci security. It could list many instances, ~1ocrcvcr, vrhere the veto bad bee'l 
:1scd to frustrate attempts by tl1e Security Council to rf-aintain L-1ternational 
~eacc and security. 

82. In the light of t:'1e foregoinc" bis c_elegation cc,lled fer a revicl·r of tbc 
Lse of the veto. It also su9;Jorted in :clrinci9le t11e vier·: that the role and 
responsibility of tlce General Asse•nbly should be strengthened in such a uay as 
to permit it to act energetically by holcling ure;cnt special sessions uhen the 
Security Council fell into inaction or failed to fulfil its resoonsibilities 
q_uicldy enough in cases of tl,reats to the peace, breaches of the peace or acts 
of ar:.;e;ression, 

.n..-, • 
U_), Hls delegation supported the call for a renevnl of t~1e rrandate of the 
Snccial Con:mittee. 

OI\GAHIZATIOl: OF 'i!ORK 

04. 'l'.be CEf\o.IR!If\]\~ said that in the light of tl1c consensus reached durinc; 
inforrr.al consultatior,s held on tf1e Comr11ittee' s schedule of meetings, he lwu1d 
suggest tl1at tl'e El_eeting scheduled for that evening, G l''.ovember 1979, should be 
c<.ucelled. 

85. It uas so decided. 

Tl1e meetinr; rose at ).55 n.m. 




